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ADDENDUM 1

BID TITLE: File No. 53-24 Transmission Corrosion Control |

BID DUE: Friday, May 24, 2024 at 12 o’clock noon (Eastern Time)

Attention Bidders:

We have been requested to issue the addendum for the following:

Please ensure that a copy of this addendum is included and returned with the bid

specifications furnished to you by this office, as it will have the same force and effect as
if it were part of the specifications originally issued.

1. Extend the bid due date.
2. Answers to questions received by the last day for questions.

If you have any questions regarding the attached, please contact Purchases and
Supplies at 216-664-2620. Thank you for your prompt attention and assistance in this
matter.

Signature of Potential Bidder & Name of Company Today’s Date

Thank yo:_u;"""' “ )
U s

Donia Patterson, Assistant Administrator
Purchases & Supplies

CC:

Attachments

An Equal Opportunity Employer



TRANSMISSION MAIN CORROSION CONTROL I — FILE NO. 53-24

ADDENDUM NO. 1

The bid due date is extended to May 24, 2024 and bids must be date stamped no later
than 11:59 a.m. that day.

Answers to questions received by the last day for questions:

1.

What is the timeline for this work to start?
Answer: After Notice to Proceed the project is to be completed in 365 days.

Will we be supplied a “lay-down” yard or a place to send the material for the job, or will
this be our responsibility?

Answer: It is the Contractor’s responsibility.

It does not specify a casing for the deep well installation. We are expecting a water table
through the layers. With that said is steel casing permitted where necessary to stabilize
the drill path and control the cuttings?

Answer: Section 26 42 13-Deep Anode Cathodic Protection details the use of a PVC casing
at the top of the deep well (12in diameter, 20ft length). The use of metal casings is not
allowed unless otherwise authorized by the Engineer. See “2.02 Groundbed Materials,
Section A Items 7&8, 3.03 Groundbed General, Sections E-G.”

Are we able to begin the drill from soil grade?

Answer: No, Section 26 42 13-Deep Anode Cathodic Protection details vacuum excavation
for the first 15ft. See “3.03 Groundbed General, Section A: Deep anode groundbeds shall
be vacuum excavated for the first 15 feet, unless otherwise noted in the Contract
Drawings, to ensure no underground utilities are encountered before drilling.”

Will engineering service be needed from our in-house CP-4/Engineer for consultation or
commissioning? If so, will he need to have a Ohio License (Currently PA, WI, MI, and IN).

Answer: Yes, the contractor is responsible for providing this service and it will require an
Ohio license as per Section 26 42 13-Deep Anode Protection. See “1.04 Contractor
Submittals, Sections C and D.”

Lastly, is night work permitted to better manage progress without heavy traffic etc.?
Answer: The project coordinated with the municipalities under the assumption that
construction would occur during specified normal working hours. The contractor will need

approval from both CWD and the municipality for work to occur during non-specified
hours.
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